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Suwanna (LKK Auto)

From: Suwanna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 5:17 PM

To: scng@bscapital.com.sg

Cc: happyfleet@cowell.com.sg; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN 5571M AND SLX 5094C ON 06.02.2019 ALONG/AT 304 

CHOA CHU KANG LOOP CARPARK

BIS MOTORING PTE LTD 

( Singapore ) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN 5571M AND SLX 5094C ON 06.02.2019 ALONG/AT 304 CHOA 

CHU KANG LOOP CARPARK 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. Your insurer AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd (AIG) has received a third party 

claim(s) against your motor insurance policy, and has appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to act on their behalf to 

handle this matter. 

 

We highlight that this accident has not been reported to AIG.  

 

Please note that you had been notified by our via mail by post from our office on 19/03/2019 & 02/08/2019. 

 

Kindly proceed to lodge your accident report immediately, giving the version of the accident amongst other things related 

to the accident. The accident report can be lodged at any of AIG reporting centers. For the listing of AIG reporting centers,

you may refer to your Certificate of Insurance or visit AIG Singapore’s website. 

 

To enable us to look into the matter immediately, please let us hear from you within fourteen (14) days from date of this 

letter (by 16 September 2019).  

 

Please be reminded that in accordance with the terms and conditions under your policy, failure of compliance, our principal 

M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd reserves the right to repudiate liability.  

 

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact as at Mr. Vic Alpeh Sanghilan (LKK Handler)  6841 2096 or 

Email at vicalpeh@lkkauto.com Please quote our claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more 

effectively. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Suwanna Te-Uttaruang | Admin support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Email Suwanna@lkkauto.com| fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


